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Dear Mr. Corcoran

I refer to your correspondence received by the Agency on 25/06/2007 requesting a technical
amendment to your waste licence to permit the storage of waste vegetable oil at your facility,

- Soltec (Ireland) Limited, Zone A, Mullingar Business Park, Mullingar, Co. Westmeath, EPA

Waste Licence No. W0115-01.

As you are aware the storage of waste oils is not provided for in your waste licence and
therefore the Agency cannot agree to the storage of this waste type at your facility at the
present time. However your request is being forwarded to the Office of Licencing and
Guidance for consideration as a technical amendment to your licence.

In order to ensure that a full assessment of your application can be carried out please ensure
that following information is forwarded to the Office of Licencing and Guidance, Johnstown
-Castle Estate, Wexford: .

e Details of the requested change(s) °

e Reasons for the change(s) requested

o Details of any increase or changes in emissions resulting from the change(s)

e An assessment of the likely impacts of any increase/changes in emissions

e Details of the sufficiency of storage capacity on-site

e Segregation arrangements (including map)

e Details of maximum annual tonnage of waste vegetable oil to be accepted at the site

in relation to current waste acceptance tonnages and the licence limit.

Please quote the above reference in future correspondence in relation to this matter.

Yoursf\isincerely
2

Mr. Alan Stephené\;
Inspector v
Office of Environmental Enforcement
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